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Question 1:   Does a firm who provides mobile LiDAR mapping, need to be prequalified? 
Does a firm who provides mobile LiDAR mapping need to be prequalified if they will be 
sub-consulting to the Prime firm and the Prime firm has Prequalification in the primary 
prequalification categories listed in the RFP?  
 
Answer 1:  If the prime does NOT have mobile LiDAR capabilities, then they 
must subcontract with a firm that possesses this capability and is 
prequalified in the classification(s) shown in the scope. 
 
The scope was revised to include the Photogrammetry Prequalification as 
precautionary. 
Please note that this category may not be utilized. 
 
Question 2:   The RFP mentions that a spreadsheet estimate of hours needs to be 
provided.  Is that required at the proposal stage?  Or is that referring to the priced 
proposal staged after a selection has been made? 
 
Answer 2:  A spreadsheet estimate of hours will not be required as part of 
the initial proposal stage.  The hours estimate will be required after a 
consultant has been selected, at the time of price proposal. 
 
Question 3:   The RFP requires that a detailed work plan be provided in the proposal. 
This will required that we contact traffic and safety to discuss traffic control 
requirements.  Developing this will require a significant amount of effort and we want to 
confirm that it is in fact required at this stage before beginning that effort. 
 
Answer 3:  For the purpose of preparing this proposal, do not contact 
traffic and safety.  A detailed work plan is required and should be put 
together based on your experience, past projects and the information 
available in this RFP. 
 
Question 4:   There is a 7 page limit for the proposals.  If a detailed work plan and 
spreadsheet estimate of hours is required, do those documents count toward the 7 page 
limit? 
 
Answer 4:  The spreadsheet estimate is not needed at this time and not a 
part of the 7 pages.  The detailed work plan will be counted as part of the 7 
pages. 
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